From: Elizabeth Hertz

To: Jessica Heinz

Cc: Teresa Lamar-Sarno; Laura Dodd
Subject: Item 10e

Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 3:04:48 PM

| spoke with the CM and with Teresa and item 10e is being recommended to be tabled to the next
meeting. The applicant was to provide some additional documentation and has failed to do so.

Regards,

ELIZABETH L. HERTZ
Senior Deputy City Attorney

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
tel. (772) 871-5294 | fax (772) 344-4298
email: ehertz@cityofpsl.com

CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
www.cityofpsl.com

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally
privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to
protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or
party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and
delete the original message. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Pursuant to Florida Law, e-mail addresses and the contents of the e-mail are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address, or the
contents of the e-mail, released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing.
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